

This avalanche occurred either Tuesday (3/6) night or early Wednesday (3/7) morning. The main avalanche broke near the ground about 5 feet deep. it was likely triggered by a small wind slab that broke in the rocks above. This is a NE facing slope at about 10,000 ft. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Northern Madison Longitude -111.50W Latitude 45.24N

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Mar 9, 2012</u> Northern Madison, 2012-03-08